








Cape Fear RPO  
Brunswick County  Columbus County  

Pender County 
 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 
October 16, 2015 Meeting Minutes 

**DRAFT** 
 

Members Present 

Giles Byrd, Columbus County 
Craig Caster, Boiling Spring Lakes 
Don Helms, Surf City 
John Lennon, NC Board of Transp. 
Terry Mann, Whiteville

 

 

Bruce Maxwell, St James 
Fred McCoy, Pender County 
Wilfred Robbin, Burgaw 
Frank William, Brunswick County 
Jackie Williams-Rowland, Brunswick

Non-members Present 

Joe Bailey, NCDOT Division 6 
James Burke, Cape Fear RPO 
Nastasha Earle-Young, NCDOT TPB

 

Patrick Riddle, NCDOT Division 3 
Allen Serkin, Cape Fear RPO 
Cody Weddle, NCDOT TPB

I. START-UP 
 
1. Call to order 

 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance –Having reached a quorum, Mr. Williams 

called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. 
 

3. Ethics awareness and conflict of interest reminder – Mr. Williams read the 
reminder below. 
 

 
 

4. Additions or corrections to the agenda – An Item #11 was added, pertaining to 
reappointments. Mr. McCoy made a motion to approve the updated agenda, Mr. 
Helms seconded the motion. The motion carried.  
 

5. Acceptance of the minutes – Mr. Maxwell made a motion to approve the minutes, 
Mr. Caster seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 

In accordance with the State Government Ethic Act, it is the duty of every Committee 
member to avoid conflicts of interest. Does any Committee member have any known conflict 
of interest with respect to any matters coming before the Committee today?  If so, please 
identify the conflict and refrain from any participation in the particular matter involved. 



6. Public comment – No public comment. 
 

II. OLD BUSINESS 
 
7. Prioritization 4.0 New Projects – Staff reviewed the projects to be submitted for 

P4.0, including airport projects and the six bike/ped projects already submitted, and 
informed the TAC that the deadline for new projects was October 31, 2015. Mr. 
Serkin informed the committee that the Cape Fear Regional Jetport in Oak Island had 
just recently received $3 million for improvements in the state budget. He also 
explained that the limits of the US-701 widening project had been reduced to improve 
competitiveness and now runs from the SC state line to NC-410. 
 
Mr. Williams asked if there was sufficient right-of-way to expand the NC-53 project 
to a four lane, divided facility, Mr. Serkin replied that there was not. Mr. Byrd noted 
that he was in favor of staff changes to the Hallsboro Road project. Mr. Lennon asked 
if funds in the State Budget negate the need for projects listed, Mr. Serkin did not 
know. Mr. Williams asked that staff keep elected officials in each county know of any 
changes staff may need to make to new projects in each county.  Mr. McCoy made a 
motion to approve the new project list, Mr. Helms seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried. 
 

8. Prioritization 4.0 Local Input Methodology -- Mr. Serkin informed the TAC that 
the local input methodology is due on April 1, 2016, and that a Local Input 
Methodology Subcommittee meeting would be scheduled. No action was requested 
or taken. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 
 
9. Lake Waccamaw Bike/Ped Planning Grant – Mr. Serkin informed the TAC that 

the deadline for submitting Bike/Ped Planning Grant applications had been extended 
to November 20, 2015, and that Lake Waccamaw was looking for RPO support of its 
grant application. Mr. Byrd made a motion to approve the resolution in support of the 
grant application, Ms. Williams-Rowland seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 

10. Comprehensive Transportation Plan Needs -- Mr. Serkin reviewed CTPs and the CTP 
needs list. Responding to a point Mr. Serkin made about possibly combining the Brunswick 
and Columbus plans or making the efforts concurrent. He then brought up that Ms. Bunch at 
the RTCC had concerns about combining the plans. Mr. Lennon replied to this point that 
regionalization is very important to the Board of Transportation, and will benefit areas which 
agree to regionalize their CTPs. Mr. Maxwell asked how CTPs impacted the P4.0 
process. Mr. Bailey replied that it would not, since many areas do not have CTPs in 
place at all. Mr. Maxwell made a motion to approve the CTP Needs List, Mr. McCoy 
seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 

11. RTAC Reappointments – Mr. Serkin explained the status of members whose terms 
expire at the end of the calendar year and whose seats will need reappointment.  



General discussion was held about the process, member eligibility, and willingness to 
serve.  No action was requested or taken. 
 

IV. WRAP-UP 
 
12. Reports/Updates -- NCDOT Division staff and others updated the committee on 

various projects and on-going issues. 
 

13. General Discussion – None. 
 

14. Adjournment – There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 
10:28 AM 

 
Minutes prepared by James Burke on February 10, 2016. 

 



This contact information page is a public record. 

 

NORTH CAROLINA STATE ETHICS COMMISSION 
 

2016 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST 

 
 

NO CHANGE FORM 
 

             CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

This contact information page will not be 

available on the Commission’s website, but it is 

a public document. 
 
919-814-3600 www.ethicscommission.nc.gov 

SEND YOUR SIGNED ORIGINAL TO:  
                            

STATE ETHICS COMMISSION                

 

BY MAIL AT:                                         OFFICE LOCATION: 

1324 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                 CAPEHART CROCKER HOUSE 

RALEIGH, NC  27699-1324                    424 N. BLOUNT ST.  

                                                           RALEIGH, NC 27601-1010 

FOR ETHICS COMMISSION USE ONLY 
 

Date Received: 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

____Checked for completion  
 

____Scanned ______Date 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

THIS ENTIRE FORM MUST BE 

COMPLETED TO FULFILL 
YOUR SEI FILING 

OBLIGATION 

 
 

 
 

 

FILER’S NAME (FIRST, MIDDLE, LAST) 

Prefix  First Name Middle Name Last Name Suffix 

     

MAILING ADDRESS (REQUIRED) 

Address City State Zip 

    

DAYTIME PHONE NUMBER (REQUIRED) ALTERNATE PHONE NUMBER 

  

E-MAIL ADDRESS (REQUIRED) 

 

HOME ADDRESS:  

PROVIDE YOUR HOME ADDRESS ONLY IF YOU ARE HOLDING OR SEEKING AN ELECTED OFFICE WITH A RESIDENCY 

REQUIREMENT.  This requirement does not apply to Judicial Officers. 

Judicial officer means Justice or Judge of the General Court of Justice, District Attorney, or Clerk of Court, or any individual 

elected or appointed to any of these positions prior to taking office. 

 Same as Mailing Address 

Address City State Zip 

 

 

   



This entire document is a public record. 

 

NORTH CAROLINA STATE ETHICS COMMISSION 
 

2016 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST 

 
NO CHANGE FORM 

 

 THIS ENTIRE FORM MUST BE COMPLETED TO 

FULFILL YOUR SEI FILING OBLIGATION 

 

 

FOR ETHICS COMMISSION USE ONLY 
Date Received: 

 
 

 

 
Checked for completion ______ 

 

Scanned _______ Date______ 
 

Entered in DB ____by______ 
 

FILER’S NAME (FIRST, MIDDLE, LAST) 

Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name Suffix 

     

REASON FOR FILING (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY) 

 STATE GOVERNMENT JOB (Please specify the agency for 

which you work or are being considered) 
 BOARD/COMMISSION (Please list complete name of all 

State boards on which you are serving or are being 

considered) 

 

 

 

 JUDICIAL OFFICER (Please specify the office you hold)  LEGISLATOR (Please specify House or Senate) 

 

 

 

AFFIRMATION 

I affirm that the information provided in this Statement of Economic Interest and any attachments hereto are true, 
complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

 

I also certify that I have not transferred, and will not transfer, any asset, interest, or property for the purpose of concealing 

it from disclosure while retaining an equitable interest. 
 

I understand that my Statement of Economic Interest and any attachments or supplements thereto (with the exception of 

the Confidential Form regarding Unemancipated Children) are public record. 
 

I acknowledge that I have read and understand N.C.G.S. 138A-26 regarding concealing or failing to disclose material 

information and N.C.G.S. 138A-27 regarding providing false information: 

§ 138A-26. Concealing or failing to disclose material information. 

 

A filing person who knowingly conceals or knowingly fails to disclose information that is required to be disclosed on 
a statement of economic interest under this Article shall be guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor and shall be subject to 

disciplinary action under G.S. 138A-45. 

 

§ 138A-27. Penalty for false information. 
 

A filing person who provides false information on a statement of economic interest as required under this Article 

knowing that the information is false is guilty of a Class H felony and shall be subject to disciplinary action under 
G.S. 138A-45. 

 

I hereby affirm that I have reviewed my most recently filed 2015 Statement of Economic Interest and that as 
of December 31, 2015, my responses continue to be true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge 

and belief.  
 I Agree 

 

_____________________________________                                            ___________________ 

Signature                                                                                                         Date 

_____________________________________                                             

Printed Name 

 
Submit SIGNED, ORIGINAL documents only.  Do not fax or mail this form. 



This entire document is a public record. 

 

 
NORTH CAROLINA STATE ETHICS COMMISSION 

 

2016 Real Estate Disclosure Form 
 

   

ALL MPO AND RPO TAC MEMBERS MUST FILE 

THIS FORM WITH THE 2016 SEI  

FOR ETHICS COMMISSION USE 
ONLY 

Date Received: 
 

 

____ Checked for completion  
_____Scanned _________Date 

Entered in DB _____ by______ 

 

Name of Person Filing Real Estate Disclosure Form 

Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name Suffix 

     

Name of MPO or RPO 

 

Please list all real estate (including real estate listed on question 1 of the Statement of 
Economic Interest) owned wholly or in part by you, a member of your extended familyi, or a 

business with which you are associatedii within the jurisdiction of the MPO or RPO on 

which you are serving. 

Name of Owner of Real 

Estate 

Location by City Location by County 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 

This entire document and any attachments are public record. 

 

                                                 
i “Extended family” includes your spouse, lineal descendants, lineal ascendants, siblings, spouse’s lineal descendants, spouse’s lineal 

ascendants, spouse’s siblings, and the spouse of any of these individuals. 

 
ii “Business with which associated” includes any for profit business in which you are or any member of your immediate family (see 

definition on Statement of Economic Interest) is: 

 an employee, director, officer, partner, proprietor; or 

 a member or manager of a limited liability company; or 

 an owner of an interest of $10,000 or more in the business or 5% of the business whichever is less; or 

 a registered lobbyist. 

 

 



This entire document is a public record. 

                                                                                                                                                                                             

AFFIRMATION   
 

I affirm that the information provided in this Real Estate Disclosure Form and any attachments hereto 
are true, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

 

I also certify that I have not transferred, and will not transfer, any asset, interest, or property for the 

purpose of concealing it from disclosure while retaining an equitable interest. 
 

I understand that my Real Estate Disclosure Form and any attachments or supplements thereto are 

public record. 

 

I acknowledge that I have read and understand the applicable violation provision set out below: 
   

 

(MPO)  § 136-200.2(j).  Violations 

 
An MPO member who knowingly conceals or knowingly fails to disclose information that 

is required to be disclosed on a required filing under this Article shall be guilty of a Class 

1 misdemeanor and an MPO member who provides false information on a required filing 

knowing that the information is false is guilty of a Class H felony.  (2013-156, s. 1(b).) 
 

 

(RPO)  § 136-211(j). Violations 

 
An RPO member who knowingly conceals or knowingly fails to disclose information that 

is required to be disclosed on a required filing under this Article shall be guilty of a Class 

1 misdemeanor and an RPO member who provides false information on a required filing 

knowing that the information is false is guilty of a Class H felony.  (2013-156, s. 2(b).) 

 
 

 
 I Agree 

 

 

_____________________________________ 
Signature 

_______________________________ 

Printed Name  

 

 

____________________________ 
Date 

SUBMIT SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS 

ONLY.  DO NOT FAX OR EMAIL THIS FORM 

 

For assistance please call:  919-814-3600 or e-mail SEI@doa.nc.gov 

 

This entire document and any attachments are public record. 
 



http://www.capefearrop.org/


















































aserkin
Highlight

aserkin
Highlight



aserkin
Highlight

aserkin
Highlight



 
 

 

 

 State of North Carolina  |  Department of Transportation  |  Division of Highways 
5501 Barbados Boulevard | Castle Hayne, NC 28429-5647      

910-341-2000 T 

March 3, 2016 
 
TIP Projects: 
 
R-3601 (US 17/74/76):  Widening across the “CAUSEWAY”, between Leland/Belville 
and the Cape Fear River.  Replacing the bridges over the Brunswick River and one of the 
bridges over Alligator Creek. 
Estimated Contract Completion Date November 2016 
 
 
R-2633 BA – (Wilmington Bypass) construct a 4-lane divided highway from US 74/76 
(near Malmo) to SR 1430 (Cedar Hill Road). 
Estimated Contract Completion Date April 30, 2018 
Open to traffic on November 2017 
 
 
R-2633 BB – (Wilmington Bypass:  Bridge over Cape Fear River) construct a 4-land 
divided highway from SR 1430 (Cedar Hill Road) to US 421 (where I-140 currently ends 
in New Hanover County…this includes the large bridge over the Cape Fear River). 
Estimated Contract Completion Date April 30, 2018 
Open to traffic on November 2017 
 
 
R-3324 – Long Beach Road Extension construct a 2-lane, 2-way roadway from NC 133 
(near Jump & Run Creek) to NC 87.  Most of this roadway will be on new location. 
Traffic on new alignment of Long Beach Road 
Estimated Contract Completion Date Summer 2016 
 
 
R-3432 – SR 1163 (Georgetown Road) extend from SR 1184 (Ocean Isle Beach Road) 
to NC 179.   
Open to traffic 
Estimated Contract Completion Date May 13, 2016 
 
 
B-5103:  replace bridge #35 over the abandoned railroad on SR 1627 (3rd Street), in 
Wilmington. 
Open to traffic April 1, 2016 
Estimated Contract Completion Date September 28, 2016 
 



 
 

 
U-3338 B:  Widening of Kerr Ave. from Randall Parkway to Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Parkway. 
Estimated Contract Completion Date September 2018 
 
 
B-5236:  replace bridge #19 over Lords Creek on SR 1100 (River Road) 
Let Date September 20, 2017 
 
 
B-4929:  Bridge @ Surf City NC 50/210 - replace bridge #16 over the inter-coastal 
waterway with a fixed span high rise structure. 
Let Date August 2016 
 
 
U-4751:  Military Cutoff Road Extension: extending Military Cutoff Road from 
Market Street to the Wilmington Bypass, with an interchange at the Bypass.   
Let Date October 2017 
 
 
B-4590:  replace bridge #29 over Smith Creek on NC 133 (Old Castle Hayne Road) 
Let Date December 2018 
  
 
R-5701:  construct a roundabout at the intersection of US 117 Business, Walker Street & 
Wilmington Street 
Let Date August 2018 
 
 
U-5729:  US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) from Burnett Avenue to US 117 (Shipyard 
Blvd) upgrade the roadway 
Let Date August 2021 
 
 
U-5790:  US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) widen existing US 421 from Sanders Road to 
NC 132 (College Road) and construct fly-overs at Monkey Junction intersection 
Design Build Selection Date January 2020 
 
 
U-5732:  US 17 (Ocean Highway in Hampstead)  
Convert to superstreet from SR 1582 (Washington Acres Road) to SR 1563 (Sloop Point 
Loop Road). 
Let Date August 2020 
 
 



 
 

 
 
U-4902 C&D:  US 17 Business (Market Street)  construct a “super-street” (median)  
from SR 2734 (Marsh Oaks Drive) to Lendire Drive & from Station Road to US 74 
(MLK Parkway/Eastwood Road). 
Let Date October 2018 
 
 
Greenfield Lake Culvert:  replace the large culvert under 3rd Street and  
 US 421 Truck/Front Street...Utility relocation work will begin late 2013 and finish  
 prior to let date 
Let Date TBD  
 
 
Wrightsville Avenue (EB-4411C  WBS#36333.3.FS3  2016CPT.03.02.20651):   
widen for bike lanes on SR 1411 (Wrightsville Ave.) from Huntington Ave. to  
US 76 (Oleander Drive) 
Availability Date October 5, 2015 
Estimated Contract Completion Date May 6, 2016 
 
 
 
Resurfacing Contracts: 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  C-203480 3CR.10101.150, 3CR.20101.150, 3CR.10651.150, 
3CR.20651.150 & 3CR.10711.150  Barnhill Contracting 
Brunswick County primary routes: 

US 17 Business – mill & resurface from US 17 (south end of US 17 Bus.) to  
US 17 (@ nose of concrete island)…Bolivia area 
US 17 Bypass (Southbound lanes) – patch, mill & resurface from 0.17 miles 
north of SR 1401 (Galloway Road) to 0.09 miles south of SR 1401 

 
Brunswick County secondary routes: 

SR 1104 (Beach Drive) – patching, milling, resurface & leveling from beginning  
of curb & gutter section to end of SR 1104 
SR 1828 (Kings Lynn Drive) – patching, mill & resurface from SR 1104  
(West Beach Drive) to SR 1828 
SR 1401 (Galloway Road) – resurface from US 17 to SR 1402  
(Randolphville Road) 
SR 1435 (North Navassa Road) – patching, mill & resurface from SR 1472 
(Village Road Northeast) to SR 1432 (Old Mill Road Northeast) 
SR 1430 (Cedar Hill Road) – patching, mill & resurface from SR 1435  
(North Navassa Road) to 0.58 miles south of SR 1431 (Royster Road Northeast) 
SR 1430 (Cedar Hill Road) – patching, mill & resurface from 0.54 miles north 

of 



 
 

SR 1431 (Royster Road Northeast) to SR 1426 (Mount Misery Road) 
 
 
Mill & resurface the following primary routes in New Hanover County: 

US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) – from 0.26 miles south of Independence Blvd.  
(non-system portion) to west of Lake Shore Drive (non-system) 
US 117 Northbound Lanes (Shipyard Blvd) – from US 421 to 0.05 miles east 
of US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) 
US 117 Southbound Lanes (Shipyard Blvd) – from 0.20 miles east of US 421 
to US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) 
US 421 Southbound Lanes (South 3rd Street) – from US 76 (Dawson Street)  
to Greenfield Street (non-system) 
US 421 Northbound Lanes (South 3rd Street) – from Greenfield Street  
(non-system) to US 76 (Dawson Street 
US 17 Business (South 3rd Street) – from US 76 eastbound lanes to US 76 
westbound lanes 

 
 
Mill & resurface the following secondary routes in New Hanover County: 

SR 1218 (16th Street) – from US 76 westbound lanes (Wooster Street) to US 76 
eastbound lanes (Dawson Street) 
SR 1371 (16th St.) - from Grace Street (non-system) to US 17 Business  
(Market Street) 
SR 2816 (16th St.) - from US 17 Business (Market Street) to US 76 westbound  
lanes (Wooster Street) 
SR 1301 (17th Street) - from US 17 Business (Market Street) to Grace Street  
(non-system) 
SR 2817 (17th Street) - from US 76 eastbound lanes (Dawson Street) to  
US 17 Business (Market Street) 
SR 1411 (Wrightsville Avenue) - from Dawson Street Extension (non-system) 
to SR 1209 (Independence Blvd.) 
 

Resurface the following secondary routes in New Hanover County: 
SR 2699 (Amsterdam Way) - from SR 2700 (Old Dairy Rd.) to  
SR 2048 (Gordon Rd.) 
SR 2701 (Antilles Ct.) - from SR 2698 (Netherlands Dr.) to end maintenance 
SR 2698 (Netherlands Dr.) - from SR 2048 (Gordon Rd.) to SR 2700  
(Old Dairy Rd.) 
SR 2700 (Old Dairy Rd.) - from US 17 Bus. (Market St.) to SR 2699  
(Amsterdam Way) 
SR 2220 (Windmill Way) - from SR 2219 (N. Green Meadows Dr.) to SR 2700 
(Old Dairy Rd) 
SR 2183 (Spring Rd) - from NC 133 (Castle Hayne Rd.) to SR 2184  
(Fairfield Rd.) 
SR 2184 (Fairfield Rd.) - from SR 2183 (Spring Rd) to SR 1318 (Blue Clay Rd) 



 
 

 
 
Widen & resurface following routes in New Hanover County: 

SR 1940 (Covil Farm Rd) - from SR 1409 (Military Cut-Off Rd) to SR 1916  
( Red Cedar Rd) 
SR 2717 (Torchwood Blvd.) - from US 17 Bus. (Market St.) to SR 2718  
(Beacon Dr.) 

 
Mill & resurface a section & just resurface another section of SR 1363  
(Bayshore Dr.) from US 17 Bus. (Market St.) to SR 1393 (Biscayne Dr.) 

 
Pender County primary routes: 

US 117 - mill & resurface from 0.30 miles north of NC 210 to 0.026 miles north 
of  

US 117 Business 
NC 11/53 - mill & resurface from begin curb & gutter @ western city limits of  
Town of Atkinson to end curb & gutter @ the eastern city limits.   
NC 53 - Patch ONLY from I-40 to US 117 (Town of Burgaw). 

Estimated Contract Completion Date Spring 2016 

 

 

Resurfacing Contract:  DC-00090 3CR.10101.165 
Brunswick County: 

NC 211 – mill & resurface from NC 87 to end of system at Fort Fisher Ferry 
Terminal. 

Estimated Contract Completion Date Spring 2016 

 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  C203630  WBS #46176.3.FS1 
New Hanover & Pender Counties: 

I-40 – milling & resurfacing from Gordon Road interchange to NC 210 
interchange 
I-40 – milling & resurfacing from US 117 interchange to mile post 393 
(approximately 3.5 miles east of US 117 interchange) 

Estimated Contract Completion Date December 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  2016CPT.03.04.10711 & 2016CPT.03.04.20711 
Pender County: 
 US 117 Bypass milling & resurfacing from southern city limits of Burgaw to  

SR 1504 (Murphy Road). 
 NC 53 milling & resurfacing from US 117 Bypass to US 117 Business 
 
 SR 1104 (Canetuck Road) resurfacing from bridge #20 over Lyon Creek to 

Bladen County line 
 SR 1301 (Bay Road) resurfacing from SR 1300 (Englishtown Road) to  

SR 1001 (Willard Road) 
 SR 1411 (Old River Road) resurfacing from US 117 to SR 1412 (New Road) 
Estimated Contract Completion Date June 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  2016CPT.03.07.20651 
New Hanover County: 
 SR 1335 (Parmele Road) resurfacing from NC 133 (Castle Hayne Road) to 

US 117/NC 132 (North College Road) 
 SR 1276 (Cathay Road) resurfacing from US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) to  

SR 1281 (Ventura Drive) 
 SR 1524 (Golden Road) resurfacing from US 421 (Carolina Beach Road) to  

SR 1492 (Myrtle Grove Road) 
SR 1544 (Friendly Lane) resurfacing from SR 1492 (Masonboro Loop Road) to 

end of system 
 SR 1616 (Pelican Point) resurfacing from SR 1492 (Masonboro Loop Road) to  

end of system 
 SR 1386 (Hall Drive) resurfacing from SR 1318 (Blue Clay Road) to  

SR 1312 (Trask Drive) 
SR 1311 (Gardner Drive) resurfacing from SR 1312 (Trask Drive) to 

SR 1312 (Trask Drive) 
 SR 1312 (Trask Drive) resurfacing from SR 1311 (Gardner Drive) to  

SR 1311 (Gardner Drive) 
 State Port Roadway resurfacing 
Estimated Contract Completion Date June 2016 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  2016CPT.03.08.10101 & 2016CPT.03.08.20101 
Brunswick County: 
 NC 87/NC 133 (River Road) resurfacing from project limits of   

R-3324 (Long Beach Road Extension) to SR 1526 (Jabbertown Road) 
 SR 1100 (Caswell Beach Road) milling & resurfacing from  

SR 1190 (Oak Island Drive) to end of system 
 SR 1101 (Fish Factory Road) resurfacing from NC 133 (Long Beach Road) to  

end of system 
SR 1194 (West Street) resurfacing from NC 211 to end of system, in Southport 

 SR 1209 (9th Street) resurfacing from NC 211 to end of system, in Southport 
 SR 1210 (Old Bridge Road) resurfacing from NC 133 (Long Beach Road) to  

end of system 
SR 1526 (Jabbertown Road) resurfacing from NC 87 to  

SR 1527 (Leonard Street), in Southport 
 SR 1528 (Moore Street) resurfacing from NC 211 to end of system, in Southport 
Estimated Contract Completion Date May 2016 
 
 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  2016 CPT.03.09.10101 & 2013CPT.03.09.20101 
Brunswick County: 
 US 17 NBL & SBL resurfacing from NC 904 to South Carolina line 
 
 SR 1139 (Seashore Road) resurfacing from NC 130 (Holden Beach Road) to  

SR 1137 (Boones Neck Road) 
 SR 1184 (Ocean Isle Beach Road) resurfacing from US 17 to NC 904/179 
 SR 1241 (Milliken Avenue) resurfacing from  
 SR 1242 (Beach Drive) resurfacing from NC 179 Bus. to end of the system 
 SR 1940 (Claremont Drive) resurfacing from SR 1941 (Stratford Place) to  

end of the system 
 SR 1941 (Stratford Place) resurfacing from SR 1943 (Country Club Drive) to  

SR 1940 (Claremont Drive) 
 SR 1942 (Bruce Lane) resurfacing from SR 1941 (Stratford Place) to  

SR 1944 (Deep Branch Road) 
 SR 1944 (Deep Branch Road) resurfacing from SR 1942 (Bruce Lane) to  

SR 1940 (Claremont Drive) 
 SR 1813 (Pinewood Drive) resurfacing from SR 1950 (Camelia Drive) to  

end of system 
SR 1943 (Country Club Drive) resurfacing from SR 1949 (Brierwood Road) to  
 SR 1941 (Stratford Place) 

 SR 1949 (Brierwood Road) resurfacing from SR 1943 (Country Club Drive) to  



 
 

  Shallotte City Limits 
 SR 1950 (Camelia Drive) resurfacing from SR 1141 (Kirby Road) to SR 1813  

(Pinewood Drive) 
 

 SR 1951 (Driftwood Acres Drive) resurfacing from SR 1950 (Camelia Drive) to  
  end of the system 
 SR 1952 (Myrtlewood Drive) resurfacing from SR 1950 (Camelia Drive) to  

end of the system 
 Availability Date February 2016 

Estimated Contract Completion Date November 2016 
 
 
 
Resurfacing Contract:  2016CPT.03.31.20711 & 2016CPT.03.31.20712 
Pender County: 
 SR 1113 (Montague Rd.) resurface from US 421 to SR 1114 (Blueberry Rd.) 
 SR 1412 (Newroad Ave., Front St. & S. Dickerson St.) resurface from US 117  
  to Hayes Rd.(NS) 
Estimated Contract Completion Date September 2016 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Patrick Riddle at the Division 3 Office:  
priddle@ncdot.gov 

mailto:priddle@ncdot.gov


WBS #:  43741.3.FS1 RPN #:  006
TIP #:  W-5518 County:  COLUMBUS

BMCO

Contract #:  C203781 Eng. Estimate:  $3,920,799.55

TIP Number:

Length: 1.047 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

Contract Amount: $11,602,044.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 2.26%
Work Began: 4/1/2013 Letting Date: 2/19/2013

Original Completion Date: 11/15/2016 Revised Completion Date: 11/29/2016
Latest Payment Thru: 1/31/2016 Scheduled Progress: 64.80%
Latest Payment Date: 2/18/2016 Actual Progress: 75.15%

Contract Number: C203267 Route: -
Division: 6 County: Columbus

TIP Number:

Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: Michael C. Davis II, PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)488-1070

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

Contract Amount: $4,521,658.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0.29%
Work Began: 9/1/2013 Letting Date: 6/18/2013

Original Completion Date: 7/31/2015 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 10/31/2015 Scheduled Progress: 100%
Latest Payment Date: 11/9/2015 Actual Progress: 89.21%

NC-410, SR-1005, SR-1317

SR-1379, SR-1414, SR-1504

Division: 6 County: Columbus
TIP Number:

Length: 0.553 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

Contract Amount: $5,038,195.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0%
Work Began: 12/4/2015 Letting Date: 4/21/2015

Original Completion Date: 9/1/2018 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 12/15/2015 Scheduled Progress: 4%
Latest Payment Date: 12/21/2015 Actual Progress: 3.95%

Contract Number: C203642 Route:

Construct overpass at Old 74 (SR 1547) and US 74

REPLACEMENT OF 16 BRIDGES IN COLUMBUS COUNTY.

E.S. WAGNER COMPANY, LLC - SOUTH CA

VARIOUS BRIDGES IN BLADEN, COLUMBUS, ROBESON, CUMBERLAND, AND HARNETT COUNTY.

S & D INDUSTRIAL PAINTING, INC.

REPLACEMENT OF 7 BRIDGES IN COLUMBUS COUNTY.

E.S. WAGNER COMPANY, LLC - SOUTH CA



Contract Number: C203657 Route: -
Division: 6 County: Columbus

TIP Number: B-5331

Length: 0.087 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

Contract Amount: $0.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0%
Work Began: Letting Date: 11/17/2015

Original Completion Date: Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: Scheduled Progress: 0%
Latest Payment Date: Actual Progress: 0%

Contract Number: C203699 Route: NC-210, NC-410, NC-53
Division: 6 County: Columbus

TIP Number:

Length: 46.59 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount: $5,380,770.60 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0%

Work Began: 1/11/2016 Letting Date: 6/16/2015
Original Completion Date: 8/31/2016 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 1/31/2016 Scheduled Progress: 0%
Latest Payment Date: 2/3/2016 Actual Progress: 6.80%

Contract Number: C203729 Route: US-74
Division: 6 County: Columbus

TIP Number: W-5601BM

Length: 4.52 miles Federal Aid Number: HSIP-0074(176)
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:

Contractor Name:
Contract Amount: $1,898,693.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 7.84%

Work Began: 9/22/2015 Letting Date: 7/21/2015
Original Completion Date: 11/15/2015 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 12/22/2015 Scheduled Progress: 100%
Latest Payment Date: 12/22/2015 Actual Progress: 78.54%

-, NC-11, NC-53
SR-1816, SR-1962

Division: 6 County: Columbus
TIP Number:

Length: 22.29 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: W. Rusty Marsh, Sr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)642-2489

Location Description:

Contractor Name:
Contract Amount: $0.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0%

Work Began: Letting Date: 11/17/2015
Original Completion Date: 8/31/2016 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: Scheduled Progress: 0%

Latest Payment Date: Actual Progress: 0%

US-74 FROM 0.5 MILES EAST OF SR-1585 TO WHITE MARSH SW.

HIGHLAND PAVING COMPANY LLC

Contract Number: C203773 Route:

NC-53 FROM NEW CJ TO SR-1560, NC-11 FROM BLADEN COUNTY LINE TO NC-87, AND 25 SECTIONS 
OF SECONDARY ROADS.

BARNHILL CONTRACTING COMPANY

BARNHILL CONTRACTING COMPANY

BRIDGE #269 OVER BIG BRANCH ON SR-1849.

THE TARA GROUP OF LUMBERTON INC

1 SECTION OF NC-53, NC-210, AND NC-410, AND 12 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROADS.



Contract Number: DF00103 Route: SR-1006
Division: 6 County: Columbus

TIP Number:

Length: 38.892 miles Federal Aid Number:
NCDOT Contact: Lee R. Hines, Jr., PE NCDOT Contact No: (910)488-1070

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount: $0.00 Cost Overrun/Underrun: 0%

Work Began: Letting Date: 9/9/2015
Original Completion Date: 7/1/2016 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: Scheduled Progress: 0%
Latest Payment Date: Actual Progress: 0%

R-5749
US74/76 at Hallsboro Rd (SR1001) convert at grade intersection to interchange.

RW: 3-16-2018
Contract Let: 3-17-2020                              Contractor: 

Work Began: 
Anticipated Completion Date:

Scheduled Progress:  
Actual Progress: 

Upcoming Projects

VARIOUS SECONDARY ROUTES
WHITEHURST PAVING CO INC

B-4948
Replace Bridge #144 over Soules Swamp on SR 1429

RW: 4-14-2015
Contract Let: 4-19-2016                              Contractor: 

Work Began: 
Anticipated Completion Date:

Scheduled Progress:  
Actual Progress: 

W-5601AT
Wedge & Resurface US701 from 400ft south to 600ft north of Peacock Rd (SR1005)

RW: 12-22-2015
Contract Let: 12-21-2016                              Contractor: 

Work Began: 
Anticipated Completion Date:

Scheduled Progress:  
Actual Progress: 







Brunswick County

Contact:  Nastasha Earle-Young, nbearle@ncdot.gov, (919) 707-0931

Columbus County

Contact:  Nastasha Earle-Young, nbearle@ncdot.gov  (919) 707-0931

Pender County CTP was distributed to all the towns and the county during February 2016

CTP maps have been adopted by NCDOT and are suitable for official and legal use.

Contact:  Nastasha Earle-Young, nbearle@ncdot.gov, (919) 707-0931

Acronyms: TPB Contact: Nastasha Earle-Young, nbearle@ncdot.gov  (919) 707-0931
TPB Contact: Scott Walston, swalston@ncdot.gov  (919) 707-0941
TPB =  Transportation Planning Branch
CTP = Comprehensive Transportation Plan

Introduction presentations are being given to the towns and Columbus County

March 2, 2016
Status of Cape Fear RPO Comprehensive Transportation Plans

Adopted by NCDOT in March 2010

RPO and NCDOT is forming steering committee 

 




